
I Time Allowed : Three Hours I 

HINDI 
(Compulsory) 

QUESTION PAPER SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS 

I A-BRL-M-IJOC I 

J Maximum Marks: 300 I 

Please read each of the following instructions carefully before attempting questions. 

All questions are to be attempted. 

The number of marks carried by a question is indicated against it. 

Answers must be written in HINDI unless otherwise directed in the question. 

Word limit in questions, wherever specified, should be adhered to and if answered in much longer or shorter 

than the prescribed length, marks may be deducted. 

Any page or portion of the page left blank in the answer book must be clearly struck off. 

Q. I. f.iP1ft1Rota ~ in: 300 ~ ~ ~ ~u- R1Rotl!>. 

Q. l(<F) ~ 3fCf.l Cf)tjf -if ~ ~ ~ ~ "ffiffi if I 

Q. 1 (\.Cl) ~ m ~ {l JOP"l&l <g: ~ "* °11ff 'tIB ~ I 

2X50=100 

so 

50 

Q. 2 Pl'"'"1ft1f{<H1 miffi Cfi1" 'CA 1"1TlCfl ~ ~ ~ 3lTUR 'R, ~ ~ ~ ~ M cfi ~ 

~. -mfr 3fh: ~ mlSIT ~ ~ :- 6x10=60 

q 31 Cfl I D0 

cf; ~ fctqffi ~ 3l ~H? l1 ~ SI!/ 11 (i q)l' <Ft- ~m Cfi"T "Q,Cfi" mo ~I ~ 3fu1If 
-0 

~ Cf\l" ~ wfctcr Cf)T mUT tn~ ~ uIT ~Cfl ITTRf ITT\T mT ITT\T ~ ~ "fIB i I 

q-g ~ \lf1 {GI<: m ~ ~, ~ ~ ~~if-crr~?r "* ~ Cf>T ~ 3lT9iT{ ~ "it ~ ~ ~ 3ltt 

\ilT ("1~1il1(-11?f "* lJ'lWI" CfIT ~ ~1q~as i 1 ~ <Ft-~ -at ~ if ~ 3lR cnm ~ ~, \ilT 

~ ill ~ ~ mcfT ~ \ill ("i~lill{-lf?f <FT futt u ~ ~ ~ % 3ft<: ~ ~ ~ \ill 
~ mm:-~ if WfiC1 °ITT urffi % I 
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~ -q;; 3Til1 ~ ~ Cfi'1\Jllft41 m ~ ~, ~ cf; ~ if fctcrR m ~, ~ 

~ ™-~ ~ ~ I W ITT'TI <Fl- fZCf'c-~ <Fl- 3TGffi cf; {"1111'11 ... d{ ~I ~ <Fl

~--wta- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ mcft ~ ~ en ~ ~ ~I ~ 
~ clJl<Hi l fllCfi fllflC1(11 ~ 101cra1 ~ ~ ~ ~ i ;;ft CfiC11Cfil{ ~ ~/wrcfuT ~ 3ffift 
i 1 "Cfi"ffi cf; {"lcIT'd4 ~ <F 'i\<:-4 i<fi"I CfiT mwr ~ ~ ~ w iraT i 1 cm "ill ~ ~~ i 
~ ~· CfiT 1241~<:"Cf ~ i, ~ ~ ifR if~ i I Cf-ITT CW9 ~-~ ~~"lf ~~, 
-aTI-u-wfcffi ~ m ~ ~/~ cf; ~~~~ I ~ crrffi if fuimsR ~UR CfiT 

"R~ B 41 ii I (-~ Clft C'fW ~ CflT i I cfr;:fl'- f! 41 iH ( - "Cf?IT 3flt ~-:cfi ~ ~ ift aiTcf; 

~ ~ ~ i I "ST"ffi~ ~ ~ ~ ·~rJ:fFf i I 

Q. 2(i) ~ ITT ctr ~ ~ ~ "Cfi\ m i ? 10 

Q. 2(ii) ~ fl41ill(-~ \lf'i"GT cF ~ if ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ 54ffif#i41 cp@ i 7 10 

Q. 2(iii) ~ fcl:>tr 'mwr' 'fiT ~.q ~ m i ?. 10 

Q. 2(iv) a<.CJCfil'j,"BR, fl41ill(-"Cf?IT CfiT <1~ CftIT QT"'i1 ~ 7 10 

Q. 2(v) ~ ITT <1Tm' ~ i;:q1tRl rnft 1RR Cf1@ i ? 10 

Q. 2(vi) en cp=trr ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ {141ill( ~ cp'T Tfffif am w -rn ~ 7 10 

Q. 3 ~i:riR:tR<>ta mriw <flf ~ITTul- (Precis) ~ ~ ~ ~ R!Rotct I ~ ~ ~ ~ 
t I (mG-~ <Ji 3Tffi ~iffqvr ~ m in: ~ ~ \ifT ~ f) :- 60 

~PFfilctl'i fcWcr if, ~· (nation) 3ft\ ~-~' (nation state) ~ 31cfURUTT cf; 6fTq 

if arrq<p 1TCf~ i I ~ -~· ~ "Gft'l1ffeRf ~ ~~ 3ITT1R l ~ fcWcr (l\Jl rflRl<fl ~ 
Clft 3ITUR~ <ti<fil<ti4'f ~ I ~ mtr: ~~-~ \fVll" cf; ~ ~ I ~ cm ~Cfil~4i ~ ~ 1lIB 

~ ~ (UN) if -B1c: i, ~ if, ~ ~ ~ ~' "'i1J:f ~ lT<:rT i I W ~UT-~ 

i?PTT ~ ~ ~ ~· cf; ~ ~ m<1 ~ ~. ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~-~ 

mr ~fB 4 k1 f<t>m \ifTCIT i ~ crfUfu 'ti<fl wN <fi ~ -Tf\i'l!T ~ mt'r ~ 1 

~ - ""{f\il:f 311\ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ crIB ~' ~ w 3TT~ "\J11IB 

cpl" 3lf't211: ~ Cf>°(" "Sf~ ~ ~ °ITTm I ~ ~, ~~ ~-~ ~ ~ "Sf~ <pr ~ 

~ 3hHftssJll f!.116•tf ~ ~ ~ ""{"@ i, 1fITT ~ ~ (UN)~ ~ \3Gli?(OI i-~

~ ~ ~ cIT en "fTar i, ffiilq ~ rnft i I ~· cfi ~ c4ctf?I ( if 1fITT ~ cF -~ 

fl44ld 3l)-( ~U m ~ I ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i I ~ ull: 
-q\, "Cfi-{ mz \fVll", ~ ~ -u Q1fctaQ11<11 q9'Jf"B41· -irr 31 ... a<:flS~ lj ~ tfi me1UT <fi m ~ 
3ft""{ 3!("1fal!a if ~ "<fl{ ~ if 12C1(1.-51ctl'"J\<fCfl cw:f IB ~ ~ 1\Jll<tiQI rnft i I 
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~ ~-~ ~ CfiT ,~, cf; ~if ajUfu cgij ~' ~ ~ ~ ~ u ~ 
~ ~ cf; ~ Cf"l1T 1~ ffi1 3fR ~ ~ ~ -\f\i1f ~ \f\i1f ~ ~ ? ~ ~~ --nff 
i cmffct;" ~ ~ ~m Cfif ~ffl:flCf>l(OI % I ~;ft ~ ~. ~ ~-~ ~ -qft~ tTffi 

i , ~ ~ ~ \Jl'itt~<W~ ~I ~ 3lT~ \Jl'itl~Glll , "\JIT t!Pi1 .. lldlll ~ cpl ~ * mq 
~-~ cf; ~if ~ Cfif 3TI'Pt~ ilm %, ~ cp'T % -cffe~. ~ ~ ~ tfi'«fT i 
fill% m ~-~ -q\ lJ~ ~~~I '41- ~UCP % I ~ R:a:ioftifill( ~ mlt 
fill ~ ~lfctlld ~ cf; liUll(l""lff cf; a'\§){l\CllCfi \Jl1{1:!Glll, ~ fcl:; \Jll\iff4tt, ~ 3ft"<: 

\3~f.1ti--{I tcia.-:;,a1 ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ ~ % \Jl'itt:!)Glll, "\JIT ~ ~ u -qft~ ~1~ffl1Cfi 

~ q, ~ me:~, cr&T * a'\§>(i\CllCfi ~ ~ ~ ~ '41- ~ aw ~~ Cfif 0i1f ~ 
~I ~--&f 31c1lT ~ ~ ~. fCllll'tldl tIT fC1d.-:;ia1 cp'T 3Wfiiffi ~~~I m 
~ cfh: ~ 1(1\Jl~lltJ"f-~?;fT ~ ~ ~ ~ 3TT~ ~-~ ~ 1]\R ~ ' ~ ~ 

~ ~ <ft£) ~ ~. ~ cf; ~ ~ if, ~ ~ m , 'Bffif ~ ~VHilll£1ll m if ~ 
~ ~ t1' i16 .. tY cp'T mmtOT ~!ITTf * ~ if ~ qr, ~ ~ tr~ f.1 ii-~01 m · 
if w:rq ?;IT I ~ 1JGfin: cp'T ~ w;r-m ~ ~ ~ fctCfi~d ~ 3f21'11 3TT~ ~ -~ 

IDU ~1: Utt-Utt ~ ~~ ~ 3ftl: ~ ~1 ~ ~ ~ 3TT~ ~ if fZcF ~I 
~T-tillftll'i, -dW:R afR aft~ ttli::ll""ll ~ ~ ~ 'll\llCl·~nll m ~' "\JIT ~ 1917-1918 

~ fct 'ii Ji 11 ~ I ~ "\Jf'i ti :!GI ll cp'T CfiTt 'IDl1RT ~ ~ 1tff 2fi" ~ «J fcl ll d °eft:r, "\JIT 

fill CllfdfctCfi ~ "B" ~ Bli::ll""ll cp'T 3f.fq; 4'l'"4'llaIT crT 1991 Gcl1 ~ ~. ~mfrfcp ~ "B" 

~ ~T Cfif ~ \f\i1f m I ~ CICf' ~. 3IT\Jf ~ ~ \3Gl$'lu1 ~~ ~ \ifITT ~-'{f\i'tf ~ 1J\Ttf 

3ffifRT -B- ~ m ~ 1 ~, G11fdfc1Cfi ~ ~ tr'41-~ ~ cp'T mm a:rq-;:ft- ~1-~ 

<Fi ~ * ~ if lildcildl ~I ~ ~ filtT f.ilf~a \Jl'i(ilj)Glll , "\JIT ~ ~ 3lfti:ra1 cpl ~ 

mm~, <Fl cr&T <fi ~ ~ m ~1 ~z1 if, q;-{ mc:,tr ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
fill en~ mc:,tr m ~ ~ 11 ~ ~-~ m err cn11' ECl'l!R:~1-~ m ~-~ ~ 

~I~~ if~~~ ru ~ ~ % ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 fcr ~ ~. \lfr fcr ~ 
3f\6f ~ mT -qft~ m ~ 3ft\ "\JIT ~ "B" fil l(CfCFl 3fr'{ GfuuT ~ Gcl1 ~ ~ I ~ 

mm <fi ~. ~ ·lWfCf-"\iflfu (~-mer) cp'T ~ tr ~ ~ % fill ~ if (U\Tll" 

frruffur) ~ ~ Cf>JiuJl I( ~ "ITTft- ~ ~ 311~'lCfil'l % Ji$\C!Ql'i ii UfRfi % I ~ "$li" 

~ 3l~R<t>1 "lfT ~ ~-\iflftl ~ ("\Jf1-~) cf; q;-{ ~ cf; \3Git5{UI ~ ~ ~ I 

~ ~-~ ~ ~ -ci'r-;:fi' ~ ~ ~. f.i fB .. ~$, -ci'r;:fT ~~ ~ ¥. ~ ~I 
~~ ftli'q ~ fct~ISICfil( ftli'q 1991) ~ crT ~ fcl"~ ru ~ "\JIT fcr 11T1Cf \ll1f(f ~ 

if ~: fctCfiftid i, \ill" 3l'l1t 1fRCf-lifITTJ 1WtIT1 Cfil ¥q1.-aR:a 3ITT: fqtf11R:a ~ ~ ~ Ch1 

~ UA'-~ GcF ~ ~ ~ ~ "\JIT fct1 ~ fct<t>Rla ~ ~ \ifITT '{f\i'tf if ~ ~ 
~ cF1" ~ (ilJilrll ~ ~ -ITT ~ ~ \ill-~ ~U \Jl1B:1)Glll cf! (ifl:l"lffld ~ 

~I (538 ~) 
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20 

Raman completed school when he was just eleven years old and spent two years 

studying in his father's college. When he was only thirteen years old, he went to Madras 

(which is now Chennai), to join the B.A. course at Presidency College. Besides being young 

for his class, Raman was also quite unimpressive in appearance and recalls, ' .... .in the first 

English class that I attended, Professor ~.H. Elliot addressing me, asked if I really belonged 

to the junior B.A. class, and I had to answer him in the affirmative'. He, however, stunned 

all the sceptics when he stood first in the B.A. examinations. 

Seeing what a brilliant student he was, his teachers asked him to prepare for the 

Indian Civil Services (ICS) examination. It was a very prestigious examination and very 

rarely did non-Britishers get through it. Yet Raman had impressed his teachers so much that 

they urged him to take it up at such an early age. In spite of their student's brilliance, the · 

plan was not to work. Raman had to undergo a medical examination before he could qualify 

to take the ICS test and the Civil Surgeon of Madras declared him medically unfit to travel 

to England ! This was the only examination that Raman failed, and he would later remark 

in his characteristic style about the man who disqualified him, 'I shall ever be grateful to this 

man,' but at that time, he simply put the attempt behind him and went on to study Physics. 

20 

~ cF)- ~ ~ ~ ~ 11ft~ fcp-m \JfT ~ ~ \Jll- <.ct() G:I () * ~ mwr * ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ "ITT21 ~ ~ -gr21 ~ ~ 1 ~ ~f(l111ci ~ ~-fClf.:t11ii m ~ 3Rf m 
* ~ cFt l\lGciif)( ~ ~' ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~Uf\iRCfl mcft ~I~ m 
~ <Ft ~ \JfT m mar m, ~ ~ CfIT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ cpft1 mr 
m I ~ m G)rfl' "tli!TI cFt- lJ,Cfi ftjf.)ip•l'htif * ~ ~-~ ~ * ~ ~ m11 ~ m 

fcF ~ "tl&r 3ffi1T-~ * ~ ~ &Tit ~ ufl ~ m ~, ~ Cffi Bft<tm: "Cf)"{ 1 ~ -9" 

~fV11St)Cf)(OI ~ ~-~ ~ tlf:llldl )RPf cpl, uIT fcF \3\LJIG1 CfIT ~ ~ 1T\: 3ITUR i I 

~ m 'lfr cnnq l:fT ~;ft ~ ~ ~~ m ~ m ~m it WFCft ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~!RUT ~ ~ fcF ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -B" ~ m11 ~I ~ tl~G:l~"i ~ ~ 

~I ~ fcF ~I ~I ~ ~ ~ CfIT m mar m ~ 311~ ~~-~ ~ m 

CflTTf\;f <Ft ft2R ~ -B- cpm ~ "ci'ffi ~ 1 ~ m -;fie:-,~ cfi ~ ~, ~ ~ ~ fCl&11S@3IT 

~ Wq-;:;f ~ ~ uIT fcF ~ ~-"ffi1nft ~ qIB-;:ftir ~I ~-§)Cll~dl, ff2f«lT, (1&11JT ~ l!>'h~4dl 

3IT\ fq"1'h11•~\11 1 ~ ~: -m~, ~, ~ 3IT\ ~ * ~ -q ~ ~ ~ 1 11z,~ ~ 
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~ 9011Rt4l. ~ w ~ "fIB ~, ~ ~ 3fR ~i<f>Rl<f> ~ # ~ tiQ''l'rf ~ ~ 1 1ffiffi 

~ frruff«r (~) ~ ~ ~ i mm fctajT ~ cF m21 3RT ~ ~ wr-n, \3"wF ~ 
cpl- ~ ~ ~ \JfRft -~ 1 ~ ~ CfiT ~ m ~Oil ti 11 ml11fT en: --r-r~ '"Cfi"{ill ~, ~ 

~jcf;faq> ~ CfiT, ~ ;frc,~ cF ~,f # ~ ~~ ~ i;rm ID'U frruffur mm t \3"wF 311'"{1f{Cf> 

~cp')-~~~I -

(i) ~ 3fR ~ nrm? ~, 

(ii) WU <FT ffi"& ~, 

(iii)~~~ ~I 

(iv) ~ R<.ci1'"!1, 

(v) ';ft GT ~ ITT'1T I 

Q. 6(~) PlA~Rota ~ ~ ~ ~ ~Rot~ 

(i) 119 Cf{ ~ ~ ~ ~ I 

(ii) 'T1" ff ~ CfiT 1-~ ~ 3ff3fl I 

(iii) lrt -~ #~~~~Will ~I 

(iv) CfiC1 ~ 1R ~ ~ ~Z'1T ~3ff I 

( v) ~ cITT m tr{ 3fR CfiT Pl ti r?l o I ll"?1" flfffi ? 

Q. 6(ll) Pl'"'"1ft9Roia ~ ~ "GT...:~ qcif<:M1~1 ~ fflRott:l :

(i) ~, 

(ii) ~, 

(iii) afuctil\, 

(iv) q{tilC"ti l, 

(v) ~I 
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2X5=10 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2X5=10 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2X5=l0 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 



Q. 6(t:r) PfJ;1~ftrn ~ Cfil" w ow ~ it ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
<tiT ~ ~ ~ it ft:!Rota ~ it ~ tIT 2x5=10 

(i) l={G-~, 2 

(ii) 3T~-3T~, 2 

(iii) "5lfcrm-"S«fi~, 2 

(iv) ~-~ 2 

(v) "'SP1£UT-::ruTP1 I 2 
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